Memeoerandum
of

Agreement

JHINAVY

WWwW.revware K!l[!]" i[! nce.com

From: American Revoluticnary War Living Hiftory Center
Date: /S /

To:

Subject:

In regard to the difcuffion/crientation/agreement (felect one) about the following propofal:

Conducted by:

The AR W.LH.C. agreef to provide the following:

( ) Hard Cepy decumentation / information; () E-mail documentation/informaticn;
() Computer feftware; () Equipage, Materialf, Hardware;
() Perfennel fupport; () Other

Check bleckf af appropriate for thif agreement

Explain in detail the above commitment{

AR WILH.C Signature: Printed Name:
Pofition:
Signature: Printed Name:

Pofition:




%) Memcerandum
b
of

Agreement

From:

Date: /_/

Te:  American Revoluticnary War Living Hiftory Center
Subject:

In regard to the difcufficn/crientation/agreement (felect cne) about the following prepofal:

Conducted by:

The ARWILH.C. agreef te previde the fellewing:

( ) Hard Cepy decumentation / information; () E-mail documentation/informaticn;
()  Computer feftware; () Equipage, Materialf, Hardware;
() Perfonnel fupport; () Other

Check blockf af appropriate for thif agreement

Explain in detail the above commitmentf{

AR WIL.H.C Signature: Printed Name:
Pofition:
Signature: Printed Name:

Pofition:




